Wilson, Melanie

From: Ng, Kin Tat Natalis

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:25 PM

To: Ng, Kin Tat Natalis

Cc: Torno, Tanya C; Gibson, Jamie

Subject: 2021 HUD CoC Program Letter Of Intent (LOI) for Renewal Project Applicants - due Monday
8/30/2021 5pm PST

Attachments: 2021 Letter of Intent for Renewal Projects - Final.docx

Dear Riverside County CoC Program Subrecipients,

In anticipation of the release of the 2021 HUD CoC Program Notice of Funding Availability
(NOFA), the County of Riverside Continuum of Care (CoC) is releasing the attached Letter Of
Intent (LOI) as a requirement for subrecipients interested in renewing their project/s for funding
in the 2021 Continuum of Care Program Competition. The LOI must be completed for all renewal
applications to be considered for inclusion in the 2021 Continuum of Care (CoC) Consolidated
Application to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The LOI
(including all required documentation) must be received by:

Monday, August 30, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. PST

Mail, hand-deliver, or email to

HHPWS CoC Division
Jamie Gibson
Sr. Program Specialist
JGibson@rivco.org
3403 Tenth Street, Suite 310
Riverside, CA 92501

Letters of Intent submitted after the deadline MAY NOT be accepted and the organization MAY NOT be
considered for submitting a full project application for 2021 HUD CoC Program funds.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Natalis Ng, MBA (He/Him/His)

Administrative Services Officer

Continuum of Care (CoC) Division

Department of Housing, Homelessness Prevention and Workforce Solutions (HHPWS)
3403 Tenth Street, Suite 300

Riverside, CA 92501

Cell: (951) 255-8560

Email: kng@rivco.org



] For CoC homeless services, meeting agendas with log-in links, please
click here.
] To access homeless services or nearest emergency shelter program in
your area: HomeConnect:

800-498-8847 / email: HOMECONNECT@RUHEALTH.ORG

] For a list of emergency shelters and services in Riverside County, please
click here.

] To apply for Housing Choice Voucher (Section 8) Program, please click
here.

L] Ending Youth Homelessness — click here to see A Multidisciplinary
Approach to End Homelessness

L] For rental assistance in Riverside County, please call 211 or click here to

visit United Lift website for west county or click here to visit Lift To Rise website for east county.
= To get financial help including Unemployment insurance, Eviction protection, Mortgage relief,
Small business and employer relief, Food assistance and No credit score changes, please click here.
= The Housing Authority of County of Riverside is offering Landlord Incentives. Click here for details.
= For free or reduced cost services like medical care, food, job training, and more in Coachella Valley,
please click here.
= For free (pro bono) legal services, education and counseling for qualified low-income residents of
Riverside County, please click here and contact Riverside Legal Aid.




